From: Ereedom Of Information

To:
Subject: RE: Freedom of information request [OFFICIAL]
Date: 18 December 2017 14:03:00

pear I

Since your original request under the Freedom of Information Act, UKAD have published a decision
with regard to the case of Sonny Webster your enquired about. Please find the link to the decision

here: hitps://www.ukad.org.uk/anti-doping-rule-violations/current-violations/ .

Please contact UKAD if you require any further information.

Kind regards,

UK Anti-Doping

———————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————

rror: I

Sent: 23 November 2017 18:32
To: Freedom Of Information <FOl@ukad.org.uk>
Subject: Freedom of information request

Dear UKAD,

I am writing to make an open government request for information to which I am
entitled under the Freedom of Information Act 2000

Please send me all information relevant information and documentation
connected to the failed drugs test of Great British weightlifter, Sonny Webster. I
would like the above information to be provided to me as paper or electronic
copies.

If this request 1s too wide or unclear, I would be grateful if you could contact me
as I understand that under the Act, you are required to advise and assist
requesters. If any of this information 1s already in the public domain, please can
you direct me to it, with page references and URLs 1f necessary.

If the release of any of this information 1s prohibited on the grounds of breach of



confidence, I ask that you supply me with copies of the confidentiality
agreement and remind you that information should not be treated as confidential
if such an agreement has not been signed.

I understand that you are required to respond to my request within the 20
working days after you receive this email. [ would be grateful if you could
confirm in writing that you have received this request.

I look forward to hearing from you.

Yours faithfully





